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Miller, Steve

From: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:33 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Fallen Heroes resolution Basham.doc; Fallen Soldier Eric Clark.doc

- !

Fallen Heroes  Fallen Soldier Eric

resolution Basha...  Clark.doc ... )
Dear Steve: Attached are two Fallen Soldier Resolutions for

drafting. Please call if you need more information, or clarification on anything. These
are the first we've had to have drafted.

Pat
c/o Senator Bob Wirch's office
267-8979

————— Original Message---—~~

From: Guthrie, Jacgqueline A - DMA

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:39 PM

To: Erickson, Pat

Subject: RE: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Updated versions attached - please let me know 1f you have any questions about changes
made

Jackie Guthrie

Public Affairs Officer

Wisconsin Dept. of Military Affairs

email: jacqueline.guthrieCus.army.mil

Tel: 608-242-3053 (DSN 312-724-3053)

Cell: 608-345-7585

————— Original Message--—--——

From: Erickson, Pat [mailto:Pat.Erickson@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 10:51 AM

To: Guthrie, Jacgueline A MAJ NGWI

Subject: 2 Fallen Soldier Senate Joint Resolutions

Jackie: Could you please look these over for us? We really appreciate it.

Pat
c/o Senator Bob Wirch's office

<<Fallen Heroes resoclution.doc>>

<<Fallen Scldier Eric Clark.docc>>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Standard Fallen Heroes Senate Joint Resolution

DRAFT

Relating to the life and service of Staff Sergeant Robert J. Basham of the Wisconsin Army
National Guard, who lost his life during Operation Iraqi Freedom.

WHEREAS, Staff Sergeant Robert J. Basham of the Wisconsin Army National Guard was born
on May 4, 1984, and died of injuries sustained at Camp As Sayliyah in Doha, Qatar, on April 14, 2007;
and

WHEREAS, Staff Sergeant Basham was a member of Headquarters Battery, 1% Battalion, 126"
Field Artillery of the Wisconsin Army National Guard and was mobilized in 2005 for a year of overseas
service in Kuwait with Company D, 2™ Battalion, 128" Infantry. When his unit returned home, Basham
volunteered for another tour of duty, joining a Kansas National Guard unit whose mission was in Irag;
and

WHEREAS, Staff Sergeant Basham had a passion for military service since early childhood and
it was this passion that drew him to the Wisconsin Army National Guard, where he provided faithful and
honorable service to the people of the State of Wisconsin and the people of the United States; and

WHEREAS, Staff Sergeant Basham, son of Mitchell and Nora Basham of Kenosha, and brother
to Brian, Christopher and Jennifer Basham, was a 2002 graduate of the Kenosha Military Academy in
Kenosha, Wisconsin, where he was a Cadet Battalion Commander, and served on the Color Guard,
Rifle Team and Raider’s Team; therefore, be it

RESOLVED BY THE SENATE, THE ASSEMBLY CONCURRING, THAT the legislature
of the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Staff Sergeant Robert J. Basham, mourns
his death and extends its deepest sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

RESOLVED, THAT the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to his parents
Mitchell and Nora Basham.
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and service of Staff Sergeant Robert J. Basham of the Wisconsin
Army National Guard, who lost his life during Operation Iraqi Freedom.
Whereas, Staff Sergeant Robert J. Basham of the Wisconsin Army National

Guard was born on May 4, 1984, and died of injuries sustained at Camp AiSayliyah

in Doha, é:tar, on April 14, 2307; and
Whereas, Staff Sergeant Basham was a member of Headquartersgattery, 1st

Battalion, 126th Fieii Artillery of the Wisconsin Army National Guard ja/md was

mobilized in 2005 fiff a year of oversfzas service in Kuwag{;: with Company D, 2?1(1

Battalion, 128th Infantry. When his unit returned home, Basham volunteered for

another tour of duty, joining a Kansas hagj)nal Guard unit whose mission was in

Iraq; and
Whereas, Staff Sergeant Basham had a passion for military service since early

childhood and it was this passion that drew him to the Wisconsin Army National

Guard, where he provided faithful and honorable service to the people of the /S‘é:te

of Wisconsin and the people of the United States; and
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Whereas, Staff Sergeant Basham, son of Mitchell and Nora Basham of
Kenosha, and brother to Brian, Christophe? a:nd Jennifer Basham, was a 2002
graduate of the Kenosha Military Academy in Kenosha, Wisconsin, where he was a
Cadet Battalion Cogmander, and served on the Color Guard, Rifle Tean}; and
Raider’s Team; ghiief;re, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Staff Sergeant Robert
J. Basham, mourns his deathj and extends its deepest sympathies to his family,
friends, and colleagues; and, be it further |

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to his parents, Mitchell and Nora Basham.

7
(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:40 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: 2 SJR's for Fallen Soldiers

Mike, these are 3194 and 3195.

Steve

From: Erickson, Pat

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 4:05 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: 2 SJR's for Fallen Soldiers

Hi Steve: My computer won't let me respond to the draft's | received via email, so I'm sending this email to let you know
the Basham and Clark SJR's were fine, and to request that they be introduced. Thank you.

Pat
c/o Senator Wirch's office

R O SO




Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:41 AM
To: Erickson, Pat

Cc: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: 2 SJR's for Fallen Soldiers

We'll jacket them.

Thanks

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
¢/o Senator Wirch's office




